Dragon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: Middendorf, Paul (CDC/NIOSH/OD)

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 5:49 AM

To: Dragon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID); NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)
Cc: WTC STAC (CDC)

Subject: FW: here are pix again as PDF

Attachments: ictures.pdf

These pictures were sent for docket #248 and are referred to in the transcript of the pu blic comments
on March 28. We don't have that transcript yet.

Paul

From: Mary Perillo |

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 2:47 PM
To: Middendorf, Paul (CDC/NIOSH/OD)
Subject: here are pix again as PDF

On Mar 28, 2012, at 1:29 PM, Middendorf, Paul (CDC/NIOSH/OD) wrote:

> Yes. | will try to bring them up when you present.
> Paul

> wanee Original Message -----

> From: Mary Perillo " ]

> Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 01:27 PM
> To: Middendorf, Paul (CDC/NIOSH/OD)

> Subject: did you get my pix?

>

>




From: Mary Perillo <
Subject:

Date: March 28, 2012 2:44:01 PM EDT

10 Attachments, 440 KB

my apartment 8th floor south (8s



rom one of my windows

internal hallway - papers mostly from Canter Fitzgerald




back room with only one broken window

second floor apartment 2N



from kitchen window




from apartment 2N

the fires created new toxins we were exposed to for months
as well as what was in our home and what we ran though
that day



